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Division Memorandum

No. 459 52021

TO:

ALL TEACHING AND NON-TEACHING PERSONNEL
This Division

From: EDILBERTQ L. OPLENARIA, CESO V ?/

Date: September 7, 2021
Subject: Reminders on the Strict Adherence to E

1.

Schogls Diyision Superintendent Y

0 205.2021 and the IATF Protocols

ued Executive Order No. 20 series of 2021 titled
Health Protocols in the Province of Lanao del
Order No. 21 s. 2021 extending the effectivity

The Office of the Provincial Governor iss
“An Executive Order Prescribing Interim
Norte Until August 31, 2021” and Executive
of EO 20 s. 2021 until September 15, 2021.

hereby reminded to strictly adhere to the said provincial
events and gatherings as stipulated in Section 3 which

states that “All public gatherings, such as meetings, conferences, conventions, trainings,
therings, basketball games, volleyball games, billiard

parties, faith-based and religious ga
games, cockfighting and other social activities at the same nature, are strictly prohibited

until the duration of this Executive Order’.

ed virtually while meetings and gatherings for the
lation to the opening of classes shall be limited to
The health protocols such as handwashing,
using of alcohol, wearing of face mask
Inter-Agency Task Force shall be

In conformity hereof, the field is
issuance specifically on public

As such, all training shall be conduct
conduct of school-based activities in re
at most five (5) persons per area or venue.
using of thermal scanner for temperature checking,
and face shield, and social distancing mandated by the

strictly followed.

ed to convene in the school or at its premises, the School

Should there be an urgent ne
m the Municipal Inter-Agency

Head must secure a permit from the Local Health Unit or fro
Task Force.

Likewise, school enroliment that need to be conducted house to house must be
properly coordinated with the barangay officials in order to ensure strict

observance of health protocols.

For immediate and wide dissemination.
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